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ATTACHMENT F



From: Duncan, Dr. Anne-Marie (ORMDI)
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 7:02 AM

To: ORMDI Employees-@va.gov>
Subject: RE: Interim ORMDI HPC

Good Morning Team ORMDI

| am resending the announcement of an Interim ORMDI Harassment Prevention
Coordinator (HPC).

Mr. _ is the Interim ORMDI HPC.

Regards,
Anne-Marie

From: Duncan, Dr. Anne-Marie (ORMDI) _@va.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 2:41 PM

To: ORMDI Employees ||| @va.cov>
Subject: Interim ORMDI HPC

Good afternoon Team ORMDI,

| am pleased to announce that | have appointed Mr. || to serve as the
interim ORMDI Harassment Prevention Coordinator (HPC).

Mr. i has previously served as an HPC before joining ORMDI.

VA Handbook 5979 provides that all Department of Veterans Affairs employees
and contractors are required to report unlawful harassment to supervisory
personnel. Supervisory personnel will make an assessment and determine
whether a formal fact finding is appropriate. Employees and contractors who
have been subjected to unwelcome conduct are encouraged to inform the
person(s) responsible for the conduct that it is unwelcome and offensive. If the
conduct continues or the individual is uncomfortable confronting the responsible



person(s) regarding the conduct, the individual should report the matter to a VA
official (VA Management official, HPC, ORMDI HPP office) immediately.

Dr. Anne-Marie Duncan
Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary

Office of Resolution Management, Diversity & Inclusion (ORMDI)

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
1575 | Street, NW | Suite 1000 | Washington, DC 20005

Telephone: (202) 461 | Mobile: (202) 372l

#
https://www.va.gov/ORMDI/ or Call: (888) 566-3982 / TTY/TDD (888) 626-9008

If you believe you have experienced discrimination, retaliation, or harassment,
you can also review avenues of redress here: avenues_redress.pdf

(sharepoint.com).

Veteran Crisis Line:

988 or (800) 273-8255 and Press 1 to speak with someone.
Text message to 838255 to connect with a VA responder.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is intended only for the person or entity to which it
is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise
protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the
information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please destroy the original message and all
copies and alert the sender of the error so that corrective action may be taken if
necessary. Thank you.
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